VILLAGE OF

STEGER

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
3501 Hopkins Avenue, Steger IL 60475

i MONDAY MAY 5. 2025 7:00 pm |‘

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. ROLL CALL
G AWARDS, HONORS, AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION
D. MINUTES OF APRIL 21, 2025 Regular Meeting

E. REPORTS
1. Administrator

a. Public Infrastructure/Code Enforcement Director
b. Fire Chief

C. Police Chief

d. EMA Chief

e. Community Center Director

2. Attorney

3. Treasurer Report
4. Mayor's Report
5. Clerk's Report

6. Trustee/Liaison Report
Trustee Trotier- Report Submitted

F. PAYING OF THE BILLS:

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
questions about the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708)
754-3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



I MONDAY MAY 5, 2025 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA II

&, CORRESPONDENCE
H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

l. NEW BUSINESS.

Swearing in of Newly Elected Officials:

William J. Joyce, Village President
Joseph M. Zagone Jr., Village Clerk
Star Kaminski, Village Trustee
Steve Thurmond, Village Trustee
Cindy Trotier, Village Trustee

ORDINANCE NO- 1334 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 82,
SECTION 82-479 OF THE MUNICIPAL
CODE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS
REGARDING PARKING RESTRICTIONS
ON 34™ PLACE AND ROYAL OAKS
DIRVE IN THE VILLAGE OF STEGER

RESOLUTION NO. 1195 RESOLUTION AUTHROIZING THE
EXECUTION OF A LAW ENFORCEMENT
MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT AND THE
EXISTENCE AND FORMATION OF THE
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT ALARM
SYSTEM BY INTERGOVERNMENTAL
COOPERATION FOR THE VILLAGE OF
STEGER

RESOLUTION NO . 1196 A RESOLUTION AUTHORZING AND
DESIGNATING CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS
TO ACT AS AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES
ON VILLAGE OF STEGER ACCOUNTS
HELD AT OLD PLANK TRAIL
COMMUNITY BANK

Approval of a new business license application for Zeldenrust Farm Market
at 117 E. 231°t Street, pending inspections.

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
questions about the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708)
754-3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



I MONDAY MAY 5, 2025 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA I’

Approval of new business license application for Up in Smoke at 3502 Chicago
Road, pending inspections.

Approval of new business license application for Lucky 777s Gaming Café at
3444 Chicago Road, pending inspections.

Request for a Beer and Wine Liquor License for Lucky 777s Gaming Café at
3444 Chicago Road, pending inspections.

Approval of new business license application for Blue Smoke at 14 E 33" Place,
Pending inspections.

Discussion and possible action on repairs to Fireman’s Park.

J. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

K. ADJOURNMENT

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
questions about the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708)
754-3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, WILL & COOK
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

The Board of Trustees convened in regular session at 7:00 P.M. on this 215t day of April
2025 in the Municipal Building of the Village of Steger, lllinois. Interim Mayor Joyce led
all in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

The roll was called. The following Trustees were present; Thurmond, Stewart, Trotier,
Joyce and Perchinski. Trustee Lopez was absent.

Also present: Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen, Director of Public Infrastructure

Dave Toepper, Fire Chief Mike Long, Police Chief Greg Smith, EMA Chief Jason
Stevenson and Community Center Director Diana Rossi.

AWARDS, HONORS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION

MINUTES

Trustee Stewart made a motion to approve the minutes of April 7t" meeting as all
members have copies. Trustee Perchinski seconded the motion.
Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

REPORTS

Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen Just a couple of things. Representative
Deluca will be hosting his annual barbeque in Steger this year. It's going to be on July
11t they will have more information out on that shortly, and as soon as | have it | will
distribute it and get it on social media.

We will have Misericordia holding Candy Days this upcoming weekend on the 25" and
26, They have approval to stand in front of Party Liquors and St. Liborius Church. |
asked and received a list of people that will be doing this and shared it with our Police
Department.

Also, the renewal rates for our Medical Insurance came in: We will be seeing a 16.10%
increase on our PPO and a 7.60% increase on our HMO policy this year.

Director of Public Infrastructure Dave Toepper For the month of March, the
Department of Public Works and the Building Department have done 160 locates, and



Minutes April 21, 2025, page 2

repaired 7 water main breaks. Building Department and Code Enforcement have made
100 Resident contacts, issued 40 — 48 hour notices, 15 Citations, 18 Re-occupancy
Inspections, 28 Building Permit inspections and has issued 36 new Building Permits.

Fire Chief Mike Long For the month of March we ran a total of 180 calls; 134 medical
and 46 fire. Other than that, | want to thank everyone who came out for our Easter Egg
Hunt. We had a good showing this year, and all the kids seemed to have a good time.

Police Chief Greg Smith Our monthly Police Log was Psychology of Domestic
Violence. DC Fajman and myself attended Aunt Martha's meeting with their new
representative. DC Fajman and myself also attended a meeting on first Responder
Priority. DC Fajman attended the monthly LCC meeting. Sergeant Hillman and Officer
Brian Smith attended the ILETA conference for our trainers, to keep them certified.
Detective Darge attended the ID Away Drug Conference, and our new recruits are to
attend their power test tomorrow.

EMA Chief Jason Stevenson No Report

Community Center Director Diana Rossi  No report.
Village Attorney No report.

Treasurer No Report.

MAYORS REPORT The only thing | have is Kiwanis is holding its Annual Pancake
Breakfast this Sunday at the VFW Hall if you would all like to come out, it runs from 8-11.

VILLAGE CLERK No Report.

TRUSTEES REPORTS

Trustee Trotier:

Our annual Earth Day Event is just around the corner (Sat., April 26th from 9 am to
12:00 pm.)

We would appreciate your support for this community project by sharing the news and
inviting family, friends, and neighbors to join us.

Volunteers can register at FDESK@VILLAGEOFSTEGER.ORG or by calling 708-754-
3395.

The location will be at 3320 Emerald Ave (behind the Police Station at the Firehouse).



Minutes April 21, 2025, page 3

Feel free to call/text me with any questions at (815) 549-1262 or 815-666-6365 or via
email at CTrotier@VillageOfSteger.org.

Thank you.

BILLS

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to pay all bills as listed when funds become available.
Trustee Stewart seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted
aye; Thurmond, Stewart, Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS:

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adopt ORDINANCE NO. 1333: AN ORDINANCE
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY FOR
THE VILLAGE OF STEGER, COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS. Trustee Stewart
seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Thurmond,
Stewart, Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Motion carried

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Interim Mayor Joyce pointed out that Audience Participation has been moved to this part
of the meeting. With no one signed up to speak, he asked if anyone had anything.

Kathy Hannah of Miller Woods stated that Nicor has been marking their lines in her area
and wondered what was being done. Dave Toepper stated that they are marking for Surf
Internet is installing fiber-optics for residents who choose to use this service. Similar
installations have been going on throughout the Village.

A resident on Cottage Grove offered concern for young people riding dirt bikes on the
Gas line right of way where there are pipes that come up out of the ground. He is



Minutes April 21, 2025, page 4

concerned of kid hitting them and getting hurt or damaging the pipes. The Village will
look in to getting signs that say No Trespassing.

Being no further business:
Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Trustee Stewart seconded the motion to adjourn. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:08 pm.

William Joyce, Interim Village President

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk



Cindy Trotier — Trustee Report
Village Board Meeting - May 5, 2025

The 3rd Annual Earth Day Event on Saturday, April 26th, was well attended. We had
residents who had previously helped and new people who stepped up to volunteer. A
special Thank You to our children for participating.

| attended the Village of Steger’s Park & Rec Meeting on April 28", Tee ball and
baseball are gearing up. Cheerleaders and Coaches are excited for the program to
begin, and Volleyball is wrapping up the season. If you are interested in the sports
programs, register at the Louis Sherman Community Center located at 3501 Hopkins
Ave.l recommend calling the LSCC before stopping by (708-709-0288).

Next, extra precautions are being implemented. All coaches, referees, and staff who
interact with children must be fingerprinted. All coaches, referees, and staff must
wear and display badges/IDs at all times. Please call LSCC and leave a message for
one of our Park & Recreation Board Members for more information.

As areminder, SAVE THE DATE for our Electronic Recycling Event. The event will be on
Sat., June 28, 2025. The location will be at Village Green Plaza - Municipal Lot (3231
Chicago Rd. - AKA next to the old Kmart). Yes, we will need volunteers. Especially
volunteers who can lift heavier items. Volunteers can register at
FDESK@VILLAGEOFSTEGER.ORG or by calling 708-754-3395.

Thank you to all.

Cindy Trotier
Trustee
Village of Steger



3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
it AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

@ Village Of Steger

Invoice Final Update - G/L Source: C/V - Tentative G/L Register: 1050 Cash Basis Tentative G/L Date: 5/1/2025

Vendor Account Description Amount
Fund: 01
Dept: 01-00
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156118 01-00-31100 MAINT.-BUILDING $26.96
A/S TRUST ACCOUNT
Inv: 3072781 01-00-38901 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $615.00
AT&T
Inv: 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE $24.00
708754369004APRIL
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 40310029 01-00-33901 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT $33.94
CINDY TROTIER
Inv: 01-00-38900 MISCELLANEOUS OTHER $47.84
HOMEDEPOT04252
5
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
Inv: 5264782206 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $119.09
DEL GALDO LAW GROUP LLC
Inv: 37815 01-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES $1,050.00
DEL GALDO LAW GROUP LLC
Inv: 37816 01-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES $138.75
GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTING SOLUTIONS
Inv: 6898 01-00-34500 CONSULTING SERVICES $4,000.00
GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC
Inv: 2025-162 01-00-32901 MAINT.-COMPUTER SOFTWARE (UPGR) $360.00
LIBERTY FLAG & BANNER
Inv: 21169 01-00-38500 BOOKS/MANUALS $3,670.00
PROSHRED SECURITY
Inv: 1736962 01-00-34102 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES OTHER $61.16
READY REFRESH
Inv: 15d6702706135 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $29.95
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIP CO.
Inv: 966813-0 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $187.96
TROPHIES & AWARDS PLUS
Inv: 1065 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $70.00
TROPHIES & AWARDS PLUS
Inv: 1073 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $55.00
Dept: 01-00 Total: $10,489.65
Dept: 01-06
THOMAS DOBREZ
Inv: CIT063130 01-06-24000 C-TICKET REVENUE $50.00
Dept: 01-06 Total: $50.00
Dept: 01-20

ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Page 10f 12 Executed: 5/1/2025 3:37:37 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 5/1/2025



3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

g Village Of Steger
e AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Dept: 01-20 Total:

Inv: 156111 01-20-31100 MAINT-BUILDING
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC

Inv: 40310029 01-20-33901 RENTAL EQUIPMENT
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX

Inv: 5264782206  01-20-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35018998 01-20-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35019047 01-20-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
JCM UNIFORMS

Inv: 811504 01-20-37302 NEW UNIFORMS
JCM UNIFORMS

Inv: 811683 01-20-37302 NEW UNIFORMS
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIP CO.

Inv: 966997-0 01-20-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Dept: 01-40

ALLEGRA MARKETING PRINT MAIL

Inv: 48884 01-40-33400 PRINTING & SUPPLIES
AMMUNITION DEPOT

Inv: 101813127 01-40-33902 AMMUNITION, TARGETS, ETC
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC

Inv: 40310029 01-40-33901 RENTAL EXPENSE
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX

Inv: 5264782208  01-40-33900 ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES
EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC

Inv: 28251-3 01-40-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS
EVT TECH

Inv: 7312 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
FORTRESS PLUS SOLUTIONS

Inv: 25tg203 01-40-33900 ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES
FORTRESS PLUS SOLUTIONS

Inv: 25tg203 01-40-38700 POLICE TRAINING
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35018998 01-40-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35019047 01-40-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL TRAINING INC

Inv: 376942 01-40-38700 POLICE TRAINING
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC.

Inv: 411161218 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
PROSHRED SECURITY

Inv: 1736959 01-40-38917 RECORD DISPOSAL
SOUTH CHICAGO HEIGHTS POLICE DEPT

Inv: sm2025-AF 01-40-38901 DUES & SUBSRIPTIONS

SCOTT'S-U-SAVE

$31.48
$33.94
$119.10
$215.92
$184.49
$73.90
$54.50
$258.40
$971.73
$300.00
$1,905.72
$33.94
$34.40
$252.00
$984.95
$3,000.00
$400.00
$917.66
$784.08
$1,710.00
$131.87
$69.31

$1,000.00

Page 20f12  Executed: 5/1/2025 3:37:37 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON

Term Date: 5/1/2025



Village Of Steger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

it AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: 561601 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
SCOTT'S-U-SAVE

Inv: 561746 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
TROTSKY INVESTIGATIVE POLYGRAPH INC,

Inv: STEGER 25-02 01-40-34203 POLYGRAPH TESTING

$64.40

$34.96

$240.00

Dept: 0140 Total:  $11,863.29
Fund 01 Total:  $23,374.67

Page 30f 12 Executed: 5/1/2025 3:37:37 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43  User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 5/1/2025



3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
vy AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

@ Village Of Steger

Fund: 03
Dept: 03-30
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 40310029 03-30-33901 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT $33.93
EVERON, LLC
Inv: APRIL2025 03-30-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM $51.11
ICON PRINTING
Inv: 18052 03-30-33400 PRINTING & SUPPLIES $470.60
PETTY CASH
Inv: 03-30-38950 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS/SUPPLIES $157.19
HobbylLobby4.28.25
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Inv: 1201140839 03-30-32900 MAINT-MATS/CLEANING SUPPLIES $112.04
' N Dept: 03-30 Total: $824.87
Dept: 03-31
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156106 03-31-31100 MAINT-BUILDING $58.64
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER )
Inv: 156066 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS $41.38
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156114 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS $7.73
GEMINI Il SEWER RODDING IRRIGATION, LLC .
Inv: 04/23/25 03-31-31100 MAINT-BUILDING $625.00
veterans park
Dept: 03-31 Total: $732.75
Fund 03 Total: $1,557.62

Page 4 of 12 Execuled: 5/1/2025 3:37:37 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 5/1/2025



= Village Of Steger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
A AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 06
Dept: 06-00
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156038 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $10.79
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
Inv: 5264782204 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $98.01
COMED
Inv: 06-00-33100 ELECTRIC $1,333.68
5113528000APRIL
COMED
Inv: 06-00-33100 ELECTRIC $32.97
1486348000APRIL25
COMED
Inv: 06-00-33101 ELECTRIC-WATER PUMPING $1,488.58

2601781222APRIL25
GALLAGHER MATERIALS CORP

Inv: 38158 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $298.96
GALLAGHER MATERIALS CORP

Inv: 38185 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $294.52
GEMINI 1| SEWER RODDING IRRIGATION, LLC

Inv: 4/22/25 150 06-00-31507 MAINT-METERS $600.00

Grace
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35018998 06-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL $332.88
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35019047 06-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL $284.43
HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Inv: 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $47.97

17155979041625
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 2025-015 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $5,590.00
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 2025-016 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $1,980.00
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 2025-017 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $2,560.00
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 2025-018 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $2,970.00
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 2025-019 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $1,980.00
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 2025-020 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $3,420.00
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 2025-021 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $4,200.00
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 2025-022 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $1,580.00
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv; 2025-023 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $4,600.00

Page 5of 12 Execuled: 5/1/2025 3:37:37 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 5/1/2025



3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

@ Village Of Steger

s AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-024 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-025 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-026 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-027 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-028 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-029 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-030 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-031 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-032 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-033 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-034 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-035 06-00-31204

SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC
Inv: 2025-201 06-00-31506

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-SEWERS

THORN CREEK BASIN SANITARY DISTRICT

Inv: APRIL 2025 06-00-15800

A/P-THORN CREEK SANITARY BASIN

THORN CREEK BASIN SANITARY DISTRICT

Inv: APRIL 2025 06-00-15801
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201141082 06-00-32900
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201141084 06-00-33800
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201142497 06-00-33800
USA BLUE BOOK

Inv: INV00693413 06-00-33501
WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED

Inv: 7042787 06-00-33907
WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED
Inv: 7042788 06-00-33907

A/P-THORN CREEK PENALTIES

MAINT-OTHER

UNIFORM SERVICE

UNIFORM SERVICE

SHOP SUPPLIES

CHEMICALS

CHEMICALS

$3,900.00

$2,520.00

$4,640.00

$3,565.00

$1,840.00

$3,800.00

$4,099.00

$1,970.00

$5,050.00

$4,045.00

$4,340.00

$4,940.00

$1,881.25

$38,237.37

$814.56

$50.51

$141.00

$139.03

$380.63

$1,003.00

$1,129.40

Dept: 06-00 Total:  $122,188.54
Fund 06 Total:  $122,188.54

Pagesof 12  Executed: 5/1/2025 3:37:37 PM

Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON

Term Date: 5/1/2025



Village Of Steger

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

Rai AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 07
Dept: 07-00
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156038 07-00-33501
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156066 07-00-33501
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156107 07-00-33501

CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
Inv: 5264782204 07-00-33501
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35018998 07-00-33300
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35019047 07-00-33300
HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Inv: 07-00-33501

17155979041625
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC

Inv: 149117 07-00-31700
SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTO, INC.

Inv: 02-459516 07-00-31700
STONY TIRE INCORPORATED

Inv: 1-205374 07-00-31805

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201141082 07-00-31100
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201141084 07-00-33800
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201142497 07-00-33800

SHOP SUPPLIES
SHOP SUPPLIES
SHOP SUPPLIES
SHOP SUPPLIES
GASOLINE & OIL
GASOLINE & OIL

SHOP SUPPLIES

MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT
MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT
MAINT-VEHICLES
MAINT-BUILDING

UNIFORM SERVICE

UNIFORM SERVICE

Dept: 07-00 Total:
Fund 07 Total:

$10.80

$41.38

$28.39

$98.01

$332.88

$284.42

$47.98

$96.79
$141.82
$2,531.01
$50.51
$141.00
$139.03

$3,944.02
$3,944.02

Page 7of 12 Executed: 5/1/2025 3:37:37 PM

Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 5/1/2025



3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
D AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

@ Village Of Steger

Fund: 08
Dept: 08-00
COOK COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Inv: 2025-1 08-00-31400 MAINT-TRAFFIC & STREET LIGHTS $905.01
Dept: 08-00 Total: $905.01
Fund 08 Total: $905.01

Page s of 12 Executed: 5/1/2025 3:37:37 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43  User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 5/1/2025



Village Of Stezer
% 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

i AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Fund: 13
Dept: 13-50
RUBI TORRES
Inv: AAU REFUND  13-50-25200 REGISTRATION FEES - BASKETBALL $150.00
Dept: 13-50 Total: $150.00
Dept: 13-51
ANGEL ALMAZAN
Inv: 27949 13-51-25200 REG FEE- BASEBALL $140.00
Dept: 13-51 Total: $140.00
Dept: 13-55
TROPHIES & AWARDS PLUS
Inv: 1076 13-55-38102 TROPHIES $485.00
Dept: 13-55 Total: $485.00
Fund 13 Total: $775.00

Page9of 12 Executed: 5/1/2025 3:37:37 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43  User: CAMERCN E PETERSON  Term Date: 5/1/2025



% Village Of Steger
ﬁ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

e AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Fund: 15
Dept: 15-00
VISION SERVICE PLAN (IL)
Inv: MAY2025 15-00-36901 HEALTH INSURANCE $569.10
Dept: 15-00 Total: $569.10
Fund 15 Total: $569.10

Page 100f 12 Executed: 5/1/2025 3:37:37 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3~ Org: 43  User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 5/1/2025



Village Of Steger
% 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

S AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Fund: 16
Dept: 16-00
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS
Inv: 41236366 16-00-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM $336.37
Dept: 16-00 Total: $336.37
Fund 16 Total: $336.37

Page 110f 12 Executed: 5/1/2025 3:37:37 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43  User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 5/1/2025



ORDINANCE NO. 1334
STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTIES OF COOK

)
)
AND WILL )

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 82, SECTION 82-479 OF THE

MUNICIPAL CODE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS REGARDING PARKING

RESTRICTIONS ON 34™ PLACE AND ROYAL OAKS DRIVE IN

THE VILLAGE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS '

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, located in the Counties of Cook and WIill,
State of lllinois (the “Village”), is a duly organized and existing municipality operating
under the lllinois Municipal Code and other applicable laws, with full authority to enact
ordinances and adopt resolutions to promote the public health, safety, and welfare of
its residents; and

WHEREAS, the Village President (the “President”) and the Board of Trustees
of the Village (the “Village Board” and with the President, the “Corporate Authorities”)
are committed to maintaining the safe, efficient, and orderly use of Village streets and
ensuring that parking regulations are reasonable, enforceable, and responsive to the
needs of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 11-208 of the lllinois Vehicle Code (625 ILCS 5/11-208)
grants municipalities the authority to regulate the standing or parking of vehicles on
streets and highways under their jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the Steger Municipal Code (the “Village Code") currently contains
provisions regulating parking within the Village (the “Existing Regulations”); and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have reviewed the Existing Regulations
and determined that certain modifications are warranted to improve traffic flow,

facilitate access for emergency vehicles, enhance public safety, and better serve the

needs of the community; and




WHEREAS, in furtherance of these objectives, the Corporate Authorities have
determined that it is necessary and appropriate to: (1) prohibit parking on 34th Place
between Emerald Avenue and Chicago Road at all times; and (2) prohibit overnight
parking on Royal Oaks Drive between the hours of 11:30 p.m. and 4:00 a.m.; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that these changes are in the best
interests of the Village and its residents and that Chapter 82, Section 82-479 of the
Village Code should be amended accordingly;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, and the State of lllinois,
as follows:

ARTICLE L.
IN GENERAL

SECTION 1.0: Recitals Incorporation.

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that the recitals set forth above are true
and correct and hereby incorporate them into this Ordinance as legislative findings by
this reference.

SECTION 2.0: Purpose.

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend Chapter 82, Section 82-479 of the
Village Code as set forth below.

ARTICLE IL.
AUTHORIZATION

AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 82, SECTION 82-479 OF THE
MUNICIPAL CODE FOR THE VILLAGE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS

SECTION 3.0: Amendment to Chapter 82, Section 82-479 of the Village
Code.

Notwithstanding any provision, ordinance, resolution or section of the Village

Code to the contrary, Chapter 82, Section 82-479 of the Municipal Code of Steger,



lllinois is hereby amended to read as follows, with additions shown as underlined and

deletions shown as strikethrough:

Sec. 82-479. Parking prohibited on certain streets.

(a) It shall be unlawful for any person to park any vehicle at any time on
either side of 35th Street between Johns Street and Kings Road in the
village.

(b) It shall be unlawful for any person to park any vehicle at any time on the
south side of 30th Street between the C. & E. |. Railroad and Carpenter
Street in the village.

(c) It shall be unlawful for any person to park any vehicle at any time on
either side of Kings Road between Steger Road and 35th Street in the
village.

(d) It shall be unlawful for any person to park any vehicle at any time on the
west side of Lewis Street between Steger Road and 35th Street in the
village.

(e) It shall be unlawful for any person to park any vehicle at any time on the
north side of McKinley Avenue between Emerald Avenue and Chicago
Road.

(f) 1t shall be unlawful for any person to park any vehicle at any time on 34"
Place between Emerald Avenue and Chicago Road.

{q) It shall be unlawful for any person to park any vehicle overnight between
11:30 p.m. and 4:00 a.m. on either side of Royal Oaks Drive.

SECTION 3.1: Other Actions Authorized.

The officers, employees and agents of the Village shall take all actions
necessary or reasonably required to implement and carry out the provisions of this
Ordinance and to effectuate the amendment set forth herein. Such actions shall
include, without limitation, the preparation and dissemination of any forms, notices,
vehicle stickers, or other materials necessary to enforce and administer the parking
regulations established by this Ordinance.

ARTICLE Il

HEADINGS, SAVINGS CLAUSES, PUBLICATION,
EFFECTIVE DATE



SECTION 4.0: Headings.

The headings of the articles, sections, paragraphs and subparagraphs of this
Ordinance are inserted solely for convenience of reference and form no substantive
part of this Ordinance, nor should they be used in any interpretation or construction of
any substantive provision of this Ordinance.

SECTION 5.0: Severability.

The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable and
should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law,
statute or regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, such provision shall be
excluded and deemed inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for
herein, and all other provisions shall remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full
force and effect.

SECTION 6.0: Superseder.

All prior ordinances, resolutions, rules, orders, or parts thereof, in conflict with
this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 7.0: Publication.

A full, true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in pamphlet
form or in a newspaper published and of general circulation within the Village as
provided by the lllinois Municipal Code, as amended.

SECTION 8.0: Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten (10) days after its passage,

approval and publication in accordance with applicable law.

[The Remainder of this Page Intentionally Left Blank]



PASSED this day of

2025.

APPROVED this day of

Roll call vote:
Voting in favor:
Voting against:

Not voting:

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

2025.

William J. Joyce, Village President



RESOLUTION NO. 1195

STATE OF ILLINOIS

)

)

COUNTIES OF COOK )
AND WILL )

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A LAW ENFORCEMENT
MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT AND THE EXISTENCE AND FORMATION OF THE
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT ALARM SYSTEM BY INTERGOVERNMENTAL

COOPERATION FOR THE VILLAGE OF STEGER.

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, State of lllinois
(the “Village”) is a duly organized and existing municipality and unit of local
government created under the provisions of the laws of the State of lllinois, and is
operating under the provisions of the Illincis Municipal Code, and all laws amendatory
thereof and supplementary thereto, with full powers to enact ordinances and adopt
resolutions for the benefit of the residents of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village, as a public agency of the State of lllinois, is authorized
and empowered by the Constitution of the State of lllinois (lll. Const. Art. VII, § 10) and
the lllinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1, et seq.) to enter into
intergovernmental agreements with other public agencies on matters of mutual
concern and interest such as the provision of adequate law enforcement personnel
and resources for the protection of residents and property falling within the jurisdiction
of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village President (the “President”) and Board of Trustees of
the Village (the “Village Board” and together with the President, the “Corporate
Authorities”) are commitied to ensuring the welfare and safety of the Village and its

residents; and




WHEREAS, the Village recognizes that certain natural or man-made
occurrences may result in emergencies or disasters that exceed the resources,
equipment and/law enforcement personnel of a single given public agency; and

WHEREAS, a given public agency can, by entering into a mutual aid
agreement for law enforcement services and resources, effectively provide a broader
range and more plentiful amount of law enforcement capability for the citizenry which
it serves; and

WHEREAS, in order to have an effective mutual aid agreement for law
enforcement resources and services, this Village recognizes it must be prepared to
come to the aid of other public agencies in their respective times of need due to
emergencies or disasters; and

WHEREAS, the Village recognizes the need for the Village to develop an
effective mutual aid agreement for law enforcement services and resources upon
which it may call in its time of need and is prepared to enter into a mutual aid
agreement for law enforcement services and resources with other like-minded public
agencies; and

WHEREAS, the Village also recognizes the need for the existence of a public
agency, formed by an intergovernmental agreement between two or more public
agencies, which can serve to coordinate and facilitate the provision of law enforcement
mutual aid between signatory public agencies to a mutual aid agreement for law
enforcement services and resources; and

WHEREAS, the Village has been provided with a certain "Suburban Mutual
Assistance Response Team (SMART)" agreement (the “Agreement”) which has been
reviewed by the Corporate Authorities and which other public agencies in the State of
lllinois are prepared to execute, in conjunction with the Village, in order to provide and

receive law enforcement mutual aid services as set forth in the Agreement; and



WHEREAS, it is the anticipation and intention of the Village that the Agreement
will be executed in counterparts as other public agencies choose to enter into the
Agreement and strengthen the number of signatory public agencies and resources
available from those public agencies; and

WHEREAS, it is the anticipation and intent of the Village that the Agreement
will continue to garner support and acceptance from other currently unidentified
public agencies who will enter into the Agreement over time and be considered as if
all signatory public agencies to the Agreement had executed the Agreement at the
same time; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the foregoing, the Corporate Authorities have
determined that it is necessary and in the best interests of the Village to adopt the
Agreement as set forth on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, and the State of
lllinois, as follows:

ARTICLE I.
IN GENERAL

SECTION 1: Incorporation Clause.

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated
as contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and do
hereby, by reference, incorporate and make them part of this Resolution as legislative
findings.

SECTION 2: Purpose.

The purpose of this Resolution is to adopt the “Suburban Mutual Assistance
Response Team (SMART)" Agreement, as set forth on Exhibit A, to authorize the

President or his designee to take such steps as are necessary to carry out the intent

(V%)



of this Resolution and to ratify any actions previously taken that are consistent with the
intent of this Resolution.

ARTICLE IL.
AUTHORIZATION

SECTION 3: Authorization.

The President is hereby authorized to sign, execute and deliver the
Agreement and thereby enter into an intergovernmental agreement with such other
public agencies of the State of lllinois as are likewise willing to enter into said
Agreement and recognize the existence and formation of the lllinois Law
Enforcement Alarm System. The officers, employees, and/or agents of the Village
shall take all action necessary or reasonably required by the Village to carry out, give
effect to, and consummate the intent of this Resolution. Any and all actions previously
performed in connection with carrying out and consummating the intent of this
Resolution are hereby authorized, approved and ratified by this reference. The Village
Board further authorizes and directs the President, or his designee, to execute the
Agreement, with such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be approved by the
President and the Attorney. The Village Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to
attest to and countersign the Agreement and any other documentation as may be
necessary to carry out and effectuate the purpose of this Resolution. The Village Clerk
is also authorized and directed to affix the Seal of the Village to such documentation
as is deemed necessary. The officers, agents and/or employees of the Village shall
take all action necessary or reasonably required by the Village to carry out, give effect
to and effectuate the purpose of this Resolution and shall take all action necessary in
conformity therewith. In addition to the foregoing, the President, or his designee, is
hereby given the authority to enter into any additional agreements and undertake any

additional obligations in conformity therewith.



ARTICLE Il
HEADINGS, SAVINGS CLAUSES, PUBLICATION,
EFFECTIVE DATE

SECTION: 4 Headings.

The headings of the articles, sections, paragraphs, and subparagraphs of this
Resolution are inserted solely for convenience of reference and form no substantive
part of this Resolution nor should they be used in any interpretation or construction of
any substantive provision of this Resolution.

SECTION: 5 Severability.

The provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be severable and
should any provision of this Resolution be determined to be in conflict with any law,
statute, or regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be
excluded and deemed inoperative, unenforceable, and as though not provided for
herein, and all other provisions shall remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full
force and effect.

SECTION: 6 Superseder.

All code provisions, ordinances, resolutions, rules, and orders, or parts thereof,
in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded.

SECTION: 7 Publication.

Afull, true, and complete copy of this Resolution shall be published in pamphlet
form or in a newspaper published and of general circulation within the Village as
provided by the lllinois Municipal Code, as amended.

SECTION: 8 Effective Date.

This Resolution shall be effective and in full force immediately upon passage
and approval.

(SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW)



PASSED this day of May, 2025.

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

APPROVED this day of May, 2025.

William, J. Joyce, Village President

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Voting in favor:

Voting against:

Not voting:



EXHIBIT A



SUBUREBAN MUTUAL ASSISTANCE RESPONSE TEAM
(SMART)

Mutual Aid Agreement

These Articles of Agreement, made and entered into on the day of

, A.D., 20 , by and between all the participating
municipalities/organizations that have approved and adopted, in the manner
as provided by law and are herein listed at the end of this agreement.

Secticn One - Purpose

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for a program of Mutual Aid
between all of the participating municipalities whereby the Aiding
Municipalities will respond to the Stricken Municipality with such
equipment and manpower as has been predetermined by the Emergency
Management Agency/Emergency Services and Disaster Agency Coordinator of
each municipality through the Mutual Aid Box System.

Section Two - Definitions

For the purpose of this Agreement, the following terms are defined as
follows:

A. "Municipality": A city, village, township, or other jurisdiction
having an Emergency Management Agency (EMA) or Emergency Services and
Disaster Agency (ESDA).

B. "Mutual Aid": A definite and pre-arranged written agreement and plan
whereby regular response and assistance is provided for in event of an
emergency or disaster in a stricken municipality by the aiding
municipalities in accordance with the assignments as developed by the
Emergency Services Coordinator of the participating municipality.

o "Participating Municipalities": A municipality that commits itself to
this Mutual Aid Agreement by adopting a Resolution/Ordinance
authorizing participation in the program with other participating
municipalities for rendering and receiving mutual aid in the event of
an emergency or other disaster in accordance with the 1975 Emergency
Services and Disaster Agency (ESDA) Act of Illinois, as amended.

D. "Stricken Municipality": The municipality in which an emergency or
other disaster occurs that is of such a magnitude that it cannot be
handled adequately by the local municipality.

E. "Aiding Municipality": A municipality furnishing equipment and
manpower to a stricken municipality.




Page 2

Section Three - Agreement to Effectuate the Mutual Aid Plan

The Village President, Mayor, or Board of Trustees of each participating
municipality is authorized on behalf of that municipality to enter into and
from time to time alter/amend, on the advice of the E.M.A./E.S.D.A.
Coordinator and with the consent of the governing body of that
municipality, an agreement with other municipalities for mutual aid
according to the following:

1. Whenever an emergency or disaster is of such magnitude and consequence
that it is deemed advisable, by the senior officers present of that
stricken municipality, to request assistance of the aiding
municipalities, he/she is hereby authorized to do so under the terms
of this mutual aid agreement, and the senior officers present of the
aiding municipalities are authorized to and shall take the following
action:

a. Immediately determine what equipment is required according to the
Mutual Aid Box System.

b: Immediately determine if the required equipment and personnel can
be committed in response to the request from the stricken
municipality.

C. Dispatch immediately the equipment required to the stricken

municipality in accordance with the Mutual Aid Box System.

2 The rendering of assistance under the terms of this Mutual Aid
Agreement shall not be mandatory in accordance with the box system if
local conditions prohibit response. In that event, it is the
responsibility of the aiding municipality to immediately notify the
stricken municipality of same.

It shall be agreed that denial by any party to this agreement to
render aid when requested, if for good reason or cause, shall not be
grounds for termination of this agreement.

B All of the participating municipalities agree to waive all claims
against the other party or parties for compensation for any loss,
damage, personal injury or death occurring in consequence of this
mutual aid agreement. General liability insurance, personal injury
and property damage insurance against loss or damage of equipment is
the responsibility of each participating municipality as it applies to
their own manpower and equipment. All services performed under this
mutual aid agreement shall be rendered without reimbursement to any
municipalities.



Page 3

4.

It is hereby understood and agreed that the Senior Officer in whose
community the emergency exists, and who placed the request for aid,
shall in all instances be in command of the emergency as to the
aspects of overall direction of the operation. They will assign
Senior Officer(s), and equipment, of the aiding municipalities to
positions when and where they deem necessary. It shall be agreed that
all elements responding to the request for aid under the terms of this
agreement shall be under the direct command of their own officer(s).
All orders or directions regarding the operations of the responding
elements to the emergency shall be relayed to the officer(s) in
command of the responding elements. Directing of operational strategy
during the emergency may be delegated by the Senior Officer in charge
of the emergency to the officer(s) in command of the responding
elements, insofar as their part of the operations is concerned. In
any instance where the question of command responsibility should
arise, all elements of parties to this agreement are requested to
cooperate fully, one with another, in an attempt to carry out the
spirit and purpose of this agreement as entered into.

It shall be the responsibility of the Senior Officer of each party of
this agreement to assure the fact that all personnel responding under
the terms of this pact for emergency assistance shall be recognized
representatives of that communities Emergency Services Organization,
and that the conduct and actions of said personnel shall be the
responsibility of the community sending aid.

All requests for emergency assistance shall be made only through the
Central Communications Dispatch of each community, or Suburban Mutual
Assistance Response Team box system, and not through subordinate
command channels.

It shall be agreed that the responding parties to this agreement shall
honor the terms of this agreement regarding the operation of units in
the field, and at the designated locations, for as long as is
required, except that the responding department may, at its own
discretion upon orders of its own officer(s) in command or upon orders
of its Director, withdraw its equipment and personnel at any time it
deems appropriate,--and for its own reasons, -- provided however, that
the officer(s) in command shall first notify the appropriate officer
in charge of the operation or location in order to provide him/her
with the opportunity of securing replacements for the void that may be
created by the withdrawal.

This agreement is intended to cover day-to-day mutual aid only, and
shall be of no force and effect in cases in which a state of extreme
emergency has been proclaimed and when the Illinois Emergency Services
Master Aid Agreement (s) become operative.

The E.M.A./E.S.D.A. Coordinator, officers and personnel of all
participating municipalities are invited and encouraged to visit
frequently each other's facilities for familiarization tours, and
jointly to conduct training sessions and hypothetical disaster



exercises.
Page 4

Section Four - Termination

Any municipality may withdraw from the Suburban Mutual Assistance Response
Team Mutual Aid Agreement by notifying the other participating
municipalities in writing. Whereupon, the withdrawing municipality will
terminate participation thirty (30) days from the date of the written
notice.

Section Five - Duration

It shall be agreed that this agreement shall be in force from its agreement
date forward without a terminal date, unless the terms of Section Four are
invoked.

Section Six - Amendments

This agreement may be called up for review and amended by any party at any
time agreeable to the majority of the parties.

Section Seven - Adoption

This Mutual Aid Agreement shall be in full force and effect with the
passage and approval of a companion Resolution/Ordinance by all
participating municipalities/organizations in the manner provided by law,
and the signing of this Agreement by the Village President, City Mayor,
and/or Trustees of said municipal jurisdiction.

Attest: Name:

Title: Municipality/Organization:

Revised: 1/14/2016



(V]

f

I

c

€

\€

141)

)

RESOLUTION NO. 1196
STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTIES OF COOK

)
)
AND WILL )

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING CERTAIN

INDIVIDUALS TO ACT AS AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES ON VILLAGE OF

STEGER ACCOUNTS HELD AT OLD PLANK TRAIL COMMUNITY BANK

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, located in the Counties of Cook and Will, State
llinois (the “Village”), is a duly organized and existing municipality operating under the
nois Municipal Code and other applicable laws, with full authority to enact ordinances

1d adopt resolutions for the benefit of its residents; and

WHEREAS, the Village maintains financial accounts at Old Plank Trail

sommunity Bank (the “Bank”) for the deposit, management, and disbursement of Village

nds; and

WHEREAS, the Village President (the “President”) and Board of Trustees of the
llage (the “Village Board” and together with the President, the “Corporate Authorities”)
ek to ensure efficient fiscal operations and accountability by designating specific
llage officials and employees to act as authorized signatories on these accounts; and
WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities previously designated Kenneth A.
oterson, Jr. as an authorized signatory, but he is now deceased; and
WHEREAS, the Village seeks to update its list of signatories by removing
onneth A. Peterson, Jr. and appointing William J. Joyce, Village President, as a
placement, while retaining the existing signatories: Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village

erk and Mary Jo Jasinski Seehausen, Village Administrator;




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, and the State of lllinois, as
follows:

ARTICLE I.
IN GENERAL

SECTION 1: Recitals Incorporation.

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that the facts and statements contained in
the preamble to this Resolution are true and correct and, by this reference, are
incorporated herein as findings of the Corporate Authorities.

SECTION 2: Purpose.

The purpose of this Resolution is to update and authorize William J. Joyce,
Village President to act as signatory, along with the existing signatories: Joseph M.
Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk and Mary Jo Jasinski Seehausen, Village Administrator, on the
Village's accounts with the Bank, to authorize the President or his designee to take such
steps as are necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution and to ratify any actions
previously taken that are consistent with the intent of this Resolution.

ARTICLE Il
AUTHORIZATION

SECTION 3: Authorization.

The Village Board hereby authorizes and designates the following individuals to
act as signatories on behalf of the Village for any or all accounts maintained at the Bank:

o William J. Joyce, Village President

« Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

« Mary Jo Jasinski Seehausen, Village Administrator
Each of the above-listed individuals is authorized to sign checks, drafts, and other
instruments for the withdrawal or transfer of Village funds, and to otherwise take actions

necessary to manage the Village's accounts at the Bank.



SECTION 4: Implementation.

The Village President, or his designee, is authorized to execute any
documents necessary to implement this Resolution. The Village Clerk is
authorized to attest, countersign, and affix the corporate seal to such documents
as needed. All officers, agents and employees of the Village are hereby directed to take

any or all actions necessary or appropriate to carry out the intent and purpose of this

Resolution.

ARTICLE IIL.
HEADINGS, SAVINGS CLAUSES, PUBLICATION,
EFFECTIVE DATE

SECTION 5: Headings.

The headings of the articles, sections, paragraphs, and subparagraphs of this
Resolution are inserted solely for convenience of reference and form no substantive part
of this Resolution, nor should they be used in any interpretation or construction of any
substantive provision of this Resolution.

SECTION 6: Severability.

The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable and
should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any
law, statute or regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, such provision shall
be excluded and deemed inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided
for herein, and all other provisions shall remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and
in full force and effect.

SECTION 7: Superseder.
All prior ordinances, resolutions, rules, orders, or parts thereof, in conflict with
this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 8: Publication.



A full, true, and complete copy of this Resolution shall be published in pamphlet
form or in a newspaper published and of general circulation within the Village as
provided by the lllinois Municipal Code, as amended.

SECTION 9: Effective Date.

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon passage and

approval.
PASSED this day of , 2025.

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk
APPROVED this day of , 2025,

William J. Joyce, Village President

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Voting in favor:

Voting against;

Not voting:





